
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez/Inventory Bid Technician 
 
Date:  February 23, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-015, Gymnasium Flooring for Juvenile Probation 

 
The following questions are submitted reference bid # 07-015: 
(Disregard Addendum 3.  Should read Addendum 2.) 
 

1. Polyurethane gymnasium flooring ) sometimes mistakenly referred to as “rubber” 
flooring) frequently contains toxic levels of mercury and lead.  Has this floor been tested 
for hazardous heavy metal content? 
Do not know if question is referring to existing floor.  Current floor is not polyurethane 
(rubber) flooring but vinyl. 

 
 

2. If the successful bidder tests the flooring prior to demolition, and hazardous levels of  
heavy metals are found, will the county abate the flooring under a separate contract or a 
change order? 

 Do not understand question.  What is meant by the work “abate”? 
 
 

3. What hours and days will the successful bidder be allowed to work? 
Any days needed between the hours of 6 a.m. to 12 a.m. 

 
 

4. What will the procedure be for crews and supervisors to enter and leave the area?  Is it 
a  secure area? 
It is a secure area. 

 
     5.   Is it possible to visit the site prior to the bid? 

Yes, contacts will be Luis Mendoza, Acting Maintenance supervisor, Martha Matta,   
Director of Detention, and Louis Castillo, Challenge Senior Officer. 
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